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June 18, 2024 
 
 
Ms. Sharon Fox 
Teton County Planning 
150 Courthouse Drive, Suite 107 
Driggs, Idaho 83422 
 
RE: Engineering Review 
 Moose Hollow Estates Subdivision Final Plat 
 Section 15, T3N, R45E B.M. 
  
Upon review of the Moose Hollow Estates Subdivision Final Plat, I have the following observations: 
 
• Improvement Plan does not include communication utilities.  Section 2 of the Moose Hollow 

Estates includes both electrical and telephone service.    No linework for telephone is shown on 
the Electrical Plan but conduit is mentioned in trench detail.  Applicant should confirm telephone 
will be provided to all lots. 

• Lot 1 will need to access from the proposed interior subdivision road.  A second access to 
W9500S will not be permitted. 

• An Access Permit will be required from Road & Bridge to tie onto 9500S 

 
Sincerely: 

 
Darryl Johnson, P.E., P.L.S. 
Public Works Director 


